Would you consider tenders just for the fencing works of this project?

Yes, we would be happy for you to tender for just part of the project.

Do you have any further pictures of the site?

I have some drone footage which I will upload onto the online notice for you.

When creating the island, can you confirm what these will be made out of and would normal tracked machinery suit. (How dry is dry in the lagoon?)

The lagoon should be bone dry so you should be fine with normal tracked machinery. They will be made out of clay from the removed bund.

Is £175,000 the only available funding, or has £175,000 budget been issued as an estimate

This is an estimated contract value

Do you have any formal BOQ

Please see the Pricing Schedule on the notice.

We just had a query on if you have any topography levels/ ground levels, to help assess volumes. In particular the ‘create new islands’ and ‘create low berms’, only providing the ‘height of 0.6m AOD’.  If not possible, any approx further information you could give?

Unfortunately, I don’t really have any further information as the levelling was all done by our hydrologist. I would guestimate that the islands will be around 50-70cm high and the berm around 30-50cm but these are complete guesses. We will be able to mark these out more clearly when it comes to actually doing the works. 

Could you confirm that you require only additional wooden strainers in the areas that are susceptible to poor ground conditions and waterlogging or if these are required throughout? 

Yes you only need wooden strainers in the areas marked as wet ground conditions.

Is row 52 a mistake in the pricing schedule? Is it referring to the stock proofing line of barbed wire that is to be installed 1m from the ground and 150mm (if possible) from the inside of the mesh to prevent cattle leaning on the structure.

Yes line 52 is referring to the stock proof line of barbed wire but apologies there is a mistake there. It should be 120cm from the ground, not mm.

